UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Mr. Vern Gagnon, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, February 21, 2007, at 4:00 pm in the Missouri
room of the SUB.

l. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
February 7

I ITEMS 2 FIRST READING
Item 50.b STAT 241 Statistical Methods. Change course description. REVISED.

Item 48 AAS in Radiologic Technology. Modification of an existing program. REVISED.
Item 48.L RAD 182 Clinical Radiology I11. Change credits from 4 to 7.

1. ITEMS 2SECOND READING

Item 48.b RAD 101 Radiological Technology I. Change course description.

Item 48.c RAD 102 Clinical Radiology I. Change credits and course description.

Item 48.d RAD 104 Principles of Radiographic Exposure. Change title to Introduction to
Radiologic Science and change course description.

Item 48.e RAD 110 Radiation Physics and Biological Principles I. Change title (remove 1)
and course description.

Item 48.f RAD 152 Clinical Radiology Il. Change credits.

Item 48.g RAD 251 Radiologic Technology V. Change credits.

Item 48.h RAD 271 Transition to Radiologic Technologist. Change title to Registry
Review and change credits.

Item 48.i RAD 105 Introduction to Radiologic Technology. New course.

Item 48.] RAD 155 Radiographic Critique. New course.

IV.  ITEMS 2 FIRST READING
Item 39 BSEd Double Major in Elementary Education and Reading. New program.

Item 39.a Teaching Minor in Reading K-12. Modification of an existing program.
Item 39.b BSEd. Double Major in Secondary Education and Reading. New program.
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